	Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting
	A Meeting of Clayworth Parish Council was held remotely using the Zoom platform on Tuesday 10 th November 2020 at 8 pm. Participants were: Councillors J. Hunter Shaw, P Wilkinson, M. Lynam, T. Taylor (County Councillor), B. Sofflet (District Councillor) and C. Hollands (Clerk)
77	Public Session No matters were raised.
78	 Presentation by the CPC Sub Committee on the Flood Prevention Project Members of the Sub Committee attended a presentation at Retford Town Hall on 10th February on the subject of flooding. A number of Meetings were subsequently held with the various Authorities responsible for Watercourses. 1. June 30. Isle of Axholme Authority. IOA are unable to check culverts frequently and proposed that residents would do this and feed back with any issues 2. July 29. NCC. Flooding in Church Lane is a matter for concern. Budget will be applied for to address the problems in 2021. 3. September 2. VIA. Meeting to discuss a smaller issue. 4. September 15. Severn Trent Water. To consider the sewage and surface water systems in the Village. 5. September 17. The Parish Council Forum. BDC expressed an interest in the Project and this may be put before the Overview and Scrutiny Committee. 6. October 13. BDC Liaison Officer. The issues highlighted following the 2007 Floods are virtually the same as those that have now been highlighted. Blocked Gulleys, silted up Culverts, maintenance issues and responsibilities of Riparian owners. The main reason for lack of progress is a lack of Capital Budget. There followed a lengthy discussion about the following issues and actions. 1. A need to regularly monitor the actions identified. 2. There is considerable disturbance to the floor of Toft Dyke and significant maintenance is needed. Attempts will be made to have 2021/2 budget allocated to address this issue and individual responsibility and one that needs to be made known to residents. The question of increasing supplies held in the Emergency Container was discussed and will be actioned. 4. Responsibilities around the Village and the need for all to 'do their bit' needs to be addressed. 5. Next steps, distribution of the Sub Committee Report and an abridged version for residents. were discussed. 6. Respons
79	Apologies for absence Councillors M Booth, J Booth and C Myers.
80	Declarations of interest None

81	Minutes It was agreed that the minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 13 th October 2020, having been circulated, be accepted as a true and correct record. The Council approved the minutes. The Chairman will sign them when appropriate so to do.	
82	Matters arising from the minutes None	
83	 Finance a. Bank balances A report on the Bank Balances was noted. b. Payments The following payments were agreed. Cheque numbers in brackets. Sharpe Systems – Monthly Website Charge £30 (101391) North Notts Landscapes –October Grass Cut £72 (101392) c. Sharpe Group Proposals The Clerk informed the Meeting that he has had no further contact with Sharpe Systems and as it is they that are seeking the change, the Clerk has not pursued the matter. It was agreed that this was the correct approach. 	
84	Correspondence Various items of correspondence have been circulated via e mail and any relevant information placed on the Village Facebook page.	
85	What 3 Words initiative The Clerk informed the Meeting that the District Council know of the initiative and are able to see some value in the Rural Context. BDC will look into the initiative further to see what other organisations and Emergency Services are using or have an interest in the initiative.	
86	Local Government Reorganisation The County Councillor informed the Meeting that Nottinghamshire County Council are not invited to bid in the current tranche and the matter is therefore off the Agenda for the time being.	
87	Speeding Traffic in the Village The County Councillor General informed the Meeting that Clayworth Village is on the list awaiting Cable Monitoring but there is no date for when this will happen.	
88	Planning Application Application No: 20/01348/CAT. Works to Trees in a Conservation Area - Fell 2 x Apple Trees. Site Address: Beck Lane Farm Beck Lane Clayworth. It was agreed that the Parish Council has no objection to the proposal and no comment to make.	
89	Any other business None	
90	Date and time of the next meeting It was agreed that the next Parish Council meeting will be held remotely on Tuesday 8th December 2020 at 8pm using the Zoom platform. The Chairman closed the meeting at 903pm.	

CLAYWORTH PARISH COUNCIL

Signed	.(Chairman)Date
- 0	